m HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY
Ty HISTORIC SITE FORM
PARK CITY MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

IDENTIFICATION

Property Name (if any): A.W. Webster House

Address: 317 Ontario Avenue

Date of Construction: c. 1885 City, County: Park City, Summit
County, Utah  Architect/Builder, if known: unknown Tax Number: PC-455

Current Owner: Bradley J. and Catherine P. Brainard (H/W jt.)

Legal Description (include acreage): LOT 28 BLK 54 AMENDED PLAT OF THE PARK CITY SURVEY;
ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL PLAT THEREOF ON FILE & OF RECORD IN THEOFFICE OF THE
SUMMIT COUNTY RECORDER CONT 0.04 AC M91-669 KWD-322 299-840363-788 513-505-7 554-687
569-517 571-626 596-818 (SEE QCD-922-676 UNION PACIFIC LAND RESOURCES CORP TO
MISSOURI PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY) 1630-19821791-428

STATUS / USE

Original Use: single dwelling  Current Use: single dwelling

Property Type: National Register of Historic Places: Evaluation:

M Buiding M ciigible [ Landmark Site
[ Structure [ ineligible | Significant Site
[1site [ Listed, Date: [L1Non Historic

DOCUMENTATION




Photographs: Research Sources:

B T12x Photos W sanborn Maps | City/ County Histories | Newspapers
W Prints: B ox Card [ Personal Interviews []Other:

[ Historic B Census Records I park City Museum

DESCRIPTION

Architectural Style: Hall-Parlor type / Victorian-Vernacular style

No. Stories: 1.5

Number of Associated Structures: [] Accessory building(s). # [] Structure(s). #
Condition: W Good L] Fair [ Poor [L] Uninhabitable/Ruin
Location: | Original location ~ [L]Moved (Date: ,original location: )

Materials: (Describe the visible materials)

Exterior Walls: The exterior walls are clad in a non-beveled (drop-novelty) wood siding and corner boards.
The fullwidth dropped hipped-roof porch is supported by turned posts with a full balustrade

Foundation: The foundation appears to be concrete

Roof: The roof is a simple gable form sheathed in standing-seam metal material. The West side of the roof
has three flush-mounted skylights and the rear roof has a nearly full-width flat dormer that projects from the
ridge to the eave. The dormer is also sheathed in standing-seam metal material

Windows/Doors: The windows are two-over-two double-hung sash units with smaller double-hung units in
the gable ends. The door on the traditional primary fagade is a frame-and-panel door with upper light and
the rear dormer has paired fully glazed doors

Additions: H Major [ Minor [[INone

Alterations; Il Major [ Minor [[INone

Describe Additions/ Alterations (Dates):

Essential Historic Form: Il Retains []Does Not Retain



NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

(Briefly describe the property and its setting. Include a verbal description of the location; a general
description of the property including the overall shape, number of stories, architectural style, materials,
shape of roof; identify and describe any associated structures; identify any known exterior additions and/or
alterations.)

The house at 317 Ontario Avenue was described in a 1984 National Register nomination as follows:

“This house is a one story frame hall and parlor house with a gable roof. It has a rectangular plan, and has
an original shed extension. The facade is symmetrical with a door set slightly off center between two
windows. A porch supported on slender square piers and topped by jigsaw cut decorative brackets spans
the facade. The windows are the one over one light double hung sash type. The building is in fair condition,
and because no major alterations to the exterior have been made, it maintains its original integrity.”

The slender square piers mentioned in the nomination are actually lathe turned wood posts upon closer
observation of the 1983 photos. A previous historic information form, written in 2008 states that the siding
was replaced with new material milled to match the previous material, but the current photos show marks
and divisions present in the 1983 photos, specifically a section where a window once was on the south
facade in the gable; thus, these claims are dubious, and the drop-novelty siding appears original. The roof
is clad with a standing seam metal, replacing the shingled roofing described in the 1984. A wide, flat roofed
dormer projects from the ridge to the eave on the rear part of the roof. A wood balustrade has been added
to the porch. The overall form and materiality of the building remains intact and the building retains its
historic value.

SIGNIFICANCE

Historic Era:
B Scttlement & Mining Boom Era (1868-1893)
[[]Mature Mining Era (1894-1930)

[ Mining Decline & Emergence of Recreation Industry (1931-1962)

Narrative Statement of Significance:

(Briefly describe those characteristics by which this property may be considered historically significant.)

The history of this house was detailed in the 1984 National Register nomination form as follows:

“Built c. 1885, the A. W. Webster House at 317 Ontario is architecturally significant as one of 76 extant hall
and parlor houses in Park City, 22 of which are included in this nomination. The hall and parlor house, the
earliest house type to be built in Park City, and one of the three most common house types that were built
during the early period of Park City’s mining boom era , significantly contributes to the character of the
residential area.



This house was built by at least 1889, as indicated by the Sanborn Insurance Maps, and its original owner
was probably A.W. and Abbie Webster. Although the Webster’s did not obtain legal title to the property until
1890, it was not unusual in Park City at that time for individuals to build houses on property which they had
obtained through informal rather than official transactions. The Webster’s, about whom nothing is known,
sold the house in 1891 to Grace Warren, who owned it until 1896. Subsequent owners include John and
Charles Shields (March 1896-April 1896), John Sincock (1896-1900), Frank and Elizabeth Cargeeg (1900-
1914), and Elizabeth Nancarrow and heirs (1914-present). Nothing is known about these owners, except
that Frank Cargeeg was a miner from England (b. 1842).”

Further research has uncovered more information about Frank and Elizabeth Cargeeg. They were both
born in England, and immigrated to the U.S. in 1884. For some reason, most of their children took their
mother’s last name, which was Nancarrow. The property was transferred to their daughter, Elizabeth
Nancarrow, in 1914. It appears that this house was mostly used as an income property, as the owners are
listed as living elsewhere on the 1920, 1930, and 1940 censuses. The house stayed in the ownership of the
Nancarrow family until 1984. It is currently owned by Bradley and Catherine Brainard.
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PHOTOS

(Provide several clear historical and current photos of the property as well as locational maps indicating the
location of the property in relation to streets or other widely recognized features.)

317 Ontanio Avenue, Park City, Summit County, Utah

Intensive Level Survey—Biographical and Historical Research Matenals

Tax photo c. 1840
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317 Ontario Avenue. Northwest oblique. November 2013.

317 Ontario Avenue. West elevation. November 2013.
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MAPS

317 Ontario Avenue, Park City, Summit County, Utah

Intensive Level Survey—Sanborn Map history

APRIL 1900.

PARK CITY
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317 Onfano Avenue, Park City, Summit County, Utah
Intensive Level Survey—USGE Map
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DOCUMENTS
Utah State Historical Society

Sroperty Type: Site No. ______ - o
Historic Preservation Research Office
Structure/Site Information Form

1 Street Address: 317 Ontario UTM: 12 458370 4498930

z Park City, Summit County, Utah

2 NameofStructure: A. W. Webster House T. R. S.

3

= Prasent Owner: Mr. and Mrs. Carl Redlin

5 OwnerAddress: 5413 South 1900 West, Roy, Utah 84067

Year Built {Tax Record): Effective Age: Tax#: PC 455
Legal Description Kind of Building:

25 x 50 feet of Lot 28 Block 54, Park City Survey, less right-of-way Lot 28 Union
Pacific Land Resourcas Corporation. Less than one acre.

2 Qriginal Cwner: probably A. W. Webster Construction Date: ¢. 1885 Demeolition Date:

w

W . .

E Qriginal Use: Residence Present Use:

n

2 * . . - . .

Z Building Condition: Integrity: Preliminary Evaluation: Final Register Status:

)
2 Excellent — Site Z Unaltered = Significant ~ Notctthe T Nauonal Langmark  — District
= Good Z Ruins = Minor Alterations Z Contributory Historic Peried T Naticnal Register Z Muiti-Resourc
Z Deteriorated Z Major Alterations — Not Contributory Z State Register — Thematic

= Photography: Date of Siides: 1383 Stide No.: Date of Photographs: 1983 Phete Na.:

2

= Views: — Front = Side _ Rear T~ Other Views: — Front — Side T Rear _ Other

E Research Sources:

E " Abstract of Title <~Sanborn Maps “"Newspapers = UctULibrary

g = Plat Records/Map Z City Directories Z Utah State Historical Society Z BYU Library

= " Tax Card & Photo ~ Biographical Encyclopedias Z Personal Interviews T USU Library

g C Building Permit < Obiturary Index — LDS Church Archives C SLC Library
O Sewer Parmit % County & City Histories Z LDS Genealcgical Society & Other Census Records

Bibliographical References (bcoks. articles, recards. inlervigws, old photograghs and maps, etc.):

o)
@

a

Researcher  Rpcer Roper 4/84

Planning Department/ Park City Corporation



Street Address: 3/1 Untario Site No:

4 Architect/Builder: Unknown

i

é Building Materials: Wood

O

w

z Building Type/Style: Hall and Parlor House

(&S]

< Description of physical appearance & significant architectural features:

(Inciude additions, alterations. ancillary structures, and landscaping if agpuicacle)

This house is a one story frame hall and parlor house with a gable roof. It
has a rectangular plan, and has an original shed extension. The facace is
symmetrical with a door set slightly off center between two windows. A porch
supported on slender square piers and topped by jigsaw cut decorative brackets
spans the facade. The windows are the one over one light double hung sash
type. The building is in fair condition, and because no major alterations to
the exterior have been made, it maintains its original integrity.

5 Statement of Historical Significance: Construction Date: c. 1885

x Built c. 1885, the A. W. Webster House at 317 Ontario is architecturally

) significant as one of 76 extant hall and parlor houses in Park City, 22 of

2 which are included in this nomination. The hall and parlor house, the

earliest house type to be built in Park City, and one of the three most common
house types that were built during the early period of Park City's mining boom
era, significantly contributes to the character of the residential area.

This house was built by at least 1889, as indicatad by the Sanborn Insurance
Maps, and its original owner was probably A.W. and Abbie Webster. Although
the Websters did not obtain legal title to the property until 1890, it was not
unusual in Park City at that time for individuals to build houses on property
which they had obtained through informal rather than official transactions.
The Websters, about whom nothing is known, sold the house in 1891 to Grace
Warren, who owned it until 1896. Subsequent owners include John and Charles
Shields (March 1896-April 1896), John Sincock (1896-1900), Frank and Eiizabeth
Cargeeg (1900-1914), and Elizabeth Nancarrow and heirs (1914-present).

Nothing is known about these owners, except that Frank Cargeeg was a miner
from England (b. 1842).

Planning Department/ Park City Corporation
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217 QOnfario Avenue, Park City, Summit County, Utah
Intensive Level Sunvey—Biographical and Historical Research Maternials

Death Summeons
Francis Cargeeg

1 Apother ald ilmo resident pud
wingr of Iark Cily was sammoned
Lo Dig fipal resl restarday mm.]ng_l
Thiz tie the grim reaper elnlmod
Frapela Cargesg, who for upward of
Lwenty-throg Fears has peen 8 In-)
roiliar figure in our mbdat, dering
all of that fime werklog at diflse-
bl mingrs o the eanip. s woaz one
of Lhe fiest Lo work on the Masflow-
er, which later develepsd lnilo Lhe
big Bilver ¥iozg Coalition, and far
years he waz at fhe Omnfario, AnD-
chor amd other properiies of  the
camp., Ile was an  exceplicnalls
good mimer, & good clilzen and a
goed man,  Mée goes bo Lis reward
beloved by thoss who Fwew Dim best
and vespecied by all To hig sgad
wife, s only surviving daughier,
and olher pear relalives, siogers
sympalhy fs ¢atended in iheir geeal
bereavement and serTow. Jle waz
a devoded bushand, and kind father,

Francis Cafgeeg was born in Mad-
ror Churehtown, Covnwall, Eig-
land, ou Lhe 4th of Aprfl, 1542, mak-
ing him seventy-iwo weare of age
at the timé af his &enih. iz came
Lo America Whirty-five yoare oge,
liviog in Michizan apd Colorade on-
tl 1290 ahén he came to Park Cuy
residiogp hers  slendily  simee that
time. Jle s survived by & widow
and ome daughler, 3ra. Mary Man-
carrow, and seventesm  grandchild-
el B
The fumeral will oceur Manday
pext at 3 o'cloch Irom Che  RLOL
chureh, Rev. T. P Cook, officiot-
Ing.

Park Record 3/28/1914
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< SERIAL NO. ~ - e T
RE-APPRAISAL CARD (1940 APPR. BASE)

4

Owner’s Name.

Owner’s Address.
Location
Kind of Building. /g';f Street No. ;/)’%y: zC /%' <
Stories Dimensions Cu. Ft. Sa. Acrgal Totals
/ x x #5C s — |ssfof/
$
X X $ $
No. of Rooms. Condition.
Description of Building Add Deduct
Fomign/:tone_(!nm None. l/ F’
Ext. Walls. 4&/ }4" = O?/ZL Jf'
Insulated—Floors. Walls. Clgs
Roof—Type. 4}/ Mat. ﬁ / j) %“‘- 1"
Dormers—Small Med._— Lg 1’[
Bays—Small —Med.__—_Lg 4
Porches—Front. 2 € . @ Lo / P P
Rear. @.
Cellar—Basm’t—14 14 14 2% 384 full-fl # 2
Basement Apts.—Rooms Fin —
Attic Rooms—_____Fin.__— '/_;v'
lebing—{glafzs—_% ns_éozay‘if/
Dis Garbage Disp. M f
Heat—Stg;r]P_H. e team_ﬁs;n.l_Blr
Air (‘mﬁnpa Inci —,.1,(
Radiant— Pipel
i e —
Fir. Conc.
Cabinets e =
Walls. Wai
Tile— Bt == | y
L htinxz—La Y Drope” s | A
v Lrrred - 4 & 25 S 140
Total Additions snd Deductions___2__| 32| 20¢& Lo £7
Net Additions or Deduction: —J0 ¢ + / {
Est. REPRODUCTION VALUE. s /07
Axeﬁf;’rs. by gé';'.ﬁ/ Depr. (1)2-8-4-5-6 6//7 ¥ q e
Neighbors o
Records+” Reproduction Val. Minus Depr. $ }/ }7*
Remodeled Est. Cost. R deling Inec $
Garage—S 8__C___Depr. 29 8% Obsol ce. qﬂll
Cars___ Walls. Out Bldgs.. $
$

Appraised //9/947 By. @{ﬂ %/41;{_
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Form T. C. 74
State of Utah___State Tax Commission
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oy

Location _[ 2|0k 54 P Btol hot 28,  (Russie st
Kind of Bldg. __/T/=S stNo. _ 317 Ohitanig Qve ~
Olass o3 Tyve 1284, Costs /99 f X /9d q
Stories Dimensions Cu. Ft. Sq. Ft. Factor Totals
! = - g5t 8 L09F
X X
X
Gar.—Carport —__ x Flr., Walls (o) e
Description of Buildings Additions

o
27 2 z/F

Foundati Stone Conc. None
Ext. Walls__ =4, n'g
Insulati Floors Walls Clgs.
Roof Type _ T lole w5, 2
Dormers-—Small Med. _~ Large _-
Bays — Small — Med — _Large =
Porches —Front A ’@ __Z Q
Rear = @
Porch == @
Metal Awnings = Mtl. Rail
B t Entr, — @
Planters = @
Cellar-Bsmt. — 14 14 14 % % Full —_ Floor
Bsmt, Apt. R Fini = Unfin.
Attic Rooms Fin.__ —== Unfin,

Class _|  Tub Trays

Basin Sink __| Toilet 4 |
Wtr. Sftr. = Shr. St. — O
Dishwasher. = __Garbage Disp. _=

Plumbing

N)
o

—

Built-in-Appliances

Heat—Stove “~ H.A.
0il

Blv,—__]

Radiant

Steam ___ Stkr.

Gas ___ Coal *__ Pipeless

Air Cond. =

Finish— Fir _ ¥ Hd., wa.

Floor— Fir Hd. wd. Other
Cabinets ~ " Mantels —
Tile — Wallg Wainscot .~ Floors

Storm Sash— Wood D, _— &, ——: Metal D. _— 8. o

Total Additions / ‘ 7 / ‘ 7
Year Built Avg, Reproduction Value $ /65

Age Q’7 Obsol. or Rem. (2% 1S% 20 o
oy m;::‘:ﬂ" Bt | Dewr. 21?('5:]:64 56 29 % Feet
Remodel Year Est. Cost Repr. Val. Minus Depr. $ Z22
Garage — Class Depr. 29 39 Carport — Factor
Cars Floor Walls Roof Doors
Size— ____ «x /Age Cost X %
Other :

Total Building Value $

Appraised

S= /T 157 py ) 3& n—
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